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TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
MEMPHIS ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE
SUITE E-645, PERIMETER PARK
2510 MT. MORIAH ROAD
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38115-1520
PHONE {501) 368-7935 STATEWIDE 1-888-991-8337 FAX (B01) 368-7979

July 2, 2007

Mr. Micheal Dobbs

Defense Logistics Agency
Defense Distribution Center

2001 Mission Drive

New Cumberland, PA 17070-5000

RE: Notification of change in TDEC Project Management
Defense Depot Memphis Tennessee
Memphis, Tennessee
Site #79-736

Dear Mr. Dobbs:

Please be advised that effective July 16, 2007, Jamie Woods will be replacing me as the BCT
representative and project manager for the former Defense Distribution Depot, Memphis,
Tennessee. Per section XIII, paragraph b of the Federal Facilities Agreement between the
Defense Logistics Agency, U.S. EPA and TDEC, this letter will serve as official notification of
this change in project management.

Jamie’s contact information is as follows:

Jamie Woods

Environmental Project Manger
TDEC - Division of Remediation
2510 Mt. Moriah Rd., Ste E-645
Memphis, TN 38115-1520

(901) 368-7910
Jamie.woods(@state.tn.us

I will remain involved with the Memphis Defense Depot site for the coming months to aid with
the transition of the project and will be available for any questions or assistance at any time. 1
have enjoyed my time on this project. The BCT operates well and has made significant progress
in the past few years. | have every confidence that that progress will continue as Jamie takes on
the project management role for TDEC.

Please do not hesitate to call me at (901) 368-7916 if you have any questions.



Sincerely

WL

Evan W. Spann
Project Manager

Division of Remediation

¢c.  Turpin Ballard

United States Environmental Protection Agency
61 Forsyth Street SW
Atlanta, GA 30303

DoR/MEFO - file
DoR/NCO - file
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